From: I
Sent: 07 May 2020 17:02

To: |

Cc: ]

Subject: RE: ACP reference number

Hi I,

These documents look fine to me and can be published on the portal — please take this email as
confirmation that the minutes are approved.

Two minor points for your consideration below that | noticed when reading through the
engagement document (rewording of para 2.2 to remove repetition of stakeholder engagement,
and you see to have lost the reference to section 6 in the track change in papa 2.3) .

2.2 Approach

Skyports intends to proactively encourage aviation stakeholder engagement participation in the stakeholder
engagement process by emailing them directly and calling by phone if necessary (especially if there is no
email available), to generate as much feedback on our airspace change proposals as possible. We will
inform potentially affected stakeholders directly in addition to using intermediaries, like representative
bodies, where appropriate.

2.3 Stakeholder identification

Skyports aimed to identify all aviation stakeholders within a 10-mile radius of our route that might have
been impacted positively or negatively by the proposed changes, no matter how small the impact. See 6.
Stakeholders

Enjoy the long weekend,

From: I
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To: I
Subject: RE: ACP reference number
Importance: High

H |



